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Langlois, Claudine, 12:11 15/11/00 +0, RE: ICT Expert ks

Status: U
Return-Path: <Langlois.iau@unesco.org>
Received: from mailserver.unesco.org (sun.unesco.org [193.242.192.9])
by ccs.sut.ac.th (Netscape Messaging Server 3.62) with ESMTP
id 218 for <cenintafi@ccs.sut.ac.th>;
Wed, 15 Nov 2000 18:15:05 +0700
Received: by MAILSERVER.unesco.org with Internet Mail Service (5.5.2650.21)
id <W5JV81C2>; Wed, 15 Nov 2000 12:11:17 +0100
Message-ID: <F2A227D74971D111816E00805FD483EB0418B34 A@MAILSERVER.unesco.org>
+ From: "Langlois, Claudine" <Langlois.iau@unesco.org>
v To: "cenintaf@ccs.sut.ac.th™ <cenintaf@ccs.sut.ac.th>
v Subject: RE: ICT Expert
Date: Wed, 15 Nov 2000 12:11:15 +0100
MIME-Version: 1.0
X-Mailer: Internet Mail Service (5.5.2650.21)
Content-Type: text/plain

Sorry to resend this messagbe but I am not sure you received it the first
time

Claudine Langlois

Director, IAU/UNESCO Information Centre on Higher Education
Unesco House, 1 rue Miollis, 75732 PARIS Cedex 15, France

Tel: 33 (1) 4568 2627 Fax: 33 (1) 4734 7605

EMail: langlois.iau@unesco.org ~ Web: http://www.unesco.org/iau

>De" Langlois, Claudine
>Date : vendredi 10 novembre 2000 11:54

> 'cenintafi@ccs.sut.ac.th'
> Objet :  ICT Expert

>

> Dear Dr Umaly,

> I hope you are fine. It is quite a while since we have seen you and a pity

> you could not participate in our General Conference in Durban which went
> very well. I hope your own Conference went well also.

>

> To-day, I would need your help in identifying an Asian specialist

> (speaking English) in the implementation and/or organization of new ICTs
> in traditional universities (administration, or teaching and learning or

> libraries etc..).

> What happens is that we are organizing in Denmark, from 3 to 5 May 2001,
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> together with the International Association of University Presidents

> (IAUP) and the Association of European Universities (CRE), a Round Table
> on "Sharing Knowledge and Experience in Implementing ICTs in

> Universities". Each organization has to send 6 experts having a

> collaborative experience in these matters, eg. having shared experiences

> with other universities or collcagues.

-5

> It would be great if you could provide me -as soon as possible as I have

> to give names before the end of next week- with one or two names of well
> known people working in this area in your region.

=

> Thank you very much in advance for your cooperation.

o s

> Claudine

> Claudine Langlois

> Director, IAU/UNESCO Information Centre on Higher Education

> Unesco House, 1 rue Miollis, 75732 PARIS Cedex 15, France

> Tel: 33 (1) 4568 2627 Fax: 33 (1) 4734 7605

> EMail: langlois.iau@unesco.org ~ Web: hitp://www.unesco.org/iau

>

-

-~
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Status: U
Return-Path: <Langlois.iau/@unesco.org>
Received: from mailserver.unesco.org (sun.unesco.org [193.242.192.9])
by ccs.sut.ac.th (Netscape Messaging Server 3.62) with ESMTP
id 234 for <cenintafi@ccs.sut.ac.th-;
Fri, 10 Nov 2000 17:58:25 +0700
Received: by MAILSERVER.unesco.org with Internet Mail Service (5.5.2650.21)
id <WMK946JB>; Fri, 10 Nov 2000 11:54:32 +0100
Message-ID: <F2A227D74971D111816E00805FD483EB0418B328@MAIL SERVER unesco.org>
v From: "Langlois, Claudine” <Langlois.iau@unesco.org>
v To: "cenintafi@ccs.sut.ac.th™ <cenintafi@cces.sut.ac.th>
v Subject: ICT Expert
Date: Fri, 10 Nov 2000 11:54:23 +0100
MIME-Version: 1.0
X-Mailer: Internet Mail Service (5.5.2650.21)
Content-Type: text/plain

Dear Dr Umaly,

I hope you are fine. It is quite a while since we have seen you and a pity
vou could not participate in our General Conference in Durban which went
very well. I hope vour own Conference went well also.

To-day, I would need your help in identifying an Asian specialist (speaking
English) in the implementation and/or organization of new ICTs in
traditional universities (administration, or teaching and learning or

libraries etc..).

What happens is that we are organizing in Denmark, from 3 to 5 May 2001,
together with the International Association of University Presidents (IAUP)
and the Association of European Universities (CRE), a Round Table on
"Sharing Knowledge and Experience in Implementing ICTs in Universities”.
Each organization has to send 6 experts having a collaborative experience in
these matters, eg. having shared experiences with other universities or
colleagues.

It would be great if you could provide me -as soon as possible as I have to
give names before the end of next week- with one or two names of well known
people working in this area in your region.

Thank you very much in advance for your cooperation.

Claudine (
Claudine Langlois \.\\(\
N\
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i Langlois.iau@unesco, 10:43 16/11/00, ICT ROUNDTABLE

To: Langlois.iau@unesco.org

From: Center for International Affairs <cenintaf@ccs.sut.ac.th>
Subject: ICT ROUNDTABLE

Ce:

Bee:

X-Attachments:

CLAUDINE LANGLOIS

Dear Claudine,

Thank you for your emailed letter of 10/11. I do apologize for the slight delay in the reply as I was on

mission when your letter arrived.

From Thailand and our University, perhaps Assoc.Prof.Dr.Prapavadee Suebsonthi is the best person
as she is the one in-charged of our IT program and also the Borderless Education Program. I have
tried to contact her and ask her availability and interest, but unfortunately I did not succeed. You can

contact her directly in this address:

Assoc.Prof.Dr.Prapavadee Suebsonthi

Director

The Center for Library Resources and Educational Media
Suranaree University of Technology

111 University Avenue

Muang, Nakhon Ratcharima 30000

Thailand

Tel : 66.44.22 3063-4
Fax : 66.44 223060

Email : thanya@ccs.sut.ac.th

I hope this could be of some help. I wish the conference great success.

With best regards.
Sincerely, y
Prof.Dr.Ruben C.Umaly / )
W A e
oF
/\f J x'. ,f y
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MEG HARRIS, 16:50 13/11/00, APRIL MEETING

VISIT TO THE UNIVERSITY FARM
PICNIC LUNCH AT THE RESERVOIR
VISIT TO KHMER RUINS (PHIMAI)

Transfer to the Nakhon Ratchasima airport for the 18:00 flight to Bangkok and the transfer to the 20:00 flight
to Chang Mai. ( If desired. another alternative is a long bus ride from Nakhon Ratchasima to Chang Mai).

ARRIVAL IN CHANG MAI AND CHECK IN EITHER AT THE MAEJO UNIVERSITY TRAINING
CENTER OR CITY HOTEL

5 APRIL THURSDAY: EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEETING AND EARTH ASIA MEETING

FINALIZATION OF EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEETING
FINALIZATION OF RAT MEETING TO PREPARE PLAN OF ACTIVITIES

DINNER RECEPTION
CLOSING OF MEETINGS AND FORUM

6APRIL FRIDAY: TOUR OF CHANG MAI

1tOUR OF MAEJO UNIVERSITY CAMPUS AND SOME AGRICULTURAL PROJECTS
CITY TOUR AND SHOPPING

RETURN TO BANGKOK IN THE EVENING OR THE FOLLOWING DAY

FREE TIME IN THAILAND- BANGKOK OR OTHER PLACES

I will prepare the estimate of expenses. The hotel rooms can be between twenty to fifty dollars per night and
the meals can be ten to twelve dollars per meal and about one to two dollars for the snacks. The air fare from
Bangkok to Changmai is about one hundred dollars return and for Bangkok to Nakhon Ratchasima is about
thirty to thirty five dollars return.

Please give your comments to this very tentative plans. I have written to other RAT members to give their
suggestions for activities.

With best regards.
incerely,

f.Dr.Ruben C.Umaly
Director, CIA
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Director, IAU/UNESCO Information Centre on Higher Education
Unesco House, 1 rue Miollis, 7732 PARIS Cedex 15, France

Tel: 33 (1) 4568 2,27 Fax: 33 (1) 4734 7605

EMail. 1anglois.iauw@unesco.ore ~ Web: htip://www.unesco.org/iau
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